



Minutes

Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee

Committee Members: Susman, Chair; Espinoza, Vice-Chair; Clark: Flynn; Herndon; New

Committee Staff: Zach Rothmier

Tuesday, October 10, 2017, 10:30 AM City & County Building, Room 391

Attendance

Present: 6 - Susman, Espinoza, Clark, Flynn, Herndon, New

Presentations

- <u>17-1132</u> Denver Outdoor Downtown
- <u>17-1131</u> Vision Zero

Consent Items

<u>17-1101</u>	Vacates a portion of the right-of-way adjacent to 3600 Brighton Boulevard along 36th Street, without reservations, in Council District 9.
	Council Resolution 17-1101 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1104</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the Tennyson Street II Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 1.
	Council Bill 17-1104 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1105</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the West 44th Avenue and Eliot Street Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 1.
	Council Bill 17-1105 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1106</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the West 32nd Avenue Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 1.
	Council Bill 17-1106 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1107</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair,

Minutes Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee Tuesday, October 10, 2017

maintenance, and replacement of the Broadway Pedestrian Mall A Local Maintenance District in Council District 7.

Council Bill 17-1107 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1108</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the South Broadway Streetscape (Arizona - Iowa) Local Maintenance District in Council District 7.

Council Bill 17-1108 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1109</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the South Broadway Streetscape (Wesley Avenue to Yale Avenue) Local Maintenance District in Council Districts 6 and 7.

Council Bill 17-1109 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1110</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the South Broadway Streetscape (Iowa Avenue to Wesley Avenue) Local Maintenance District in Council Districts 6 and 7.

Council Bill 17-1110 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1111</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the Tennyson Streetscape (West 38th Avenue to West 44th Avenue) Local Maintenance District in Council District 1.

Council Bill 17-1111 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1112</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the 15th Street Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 9.

Council Bill 17-1112 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1113</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the 20th Street Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 9.

Council Bill 17-1113 was approved by consent.

<u>17-1114</u> Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the Consolidated Larimer Street Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 9.

Council Bill 17-1114 was approved by consent.

Minutes Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee Tuesday, October 10, 2017

<u>17-1115</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the Santa Fe Drive Pedestrian Mall C Local Maintenance District in Council District 7.
	Council Bill 17-1115 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1116</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the St. Luke's Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council Districts 9 and 10.
	Council Bill 17-1116 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1117</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the Delgany Street Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 9.
	Council Bill 17-1117 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1118</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the East 13th Avenue Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 10.
	Council Bill 17-1118 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1119</u>	Approves the 2018 annual costs of the continuing care, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the South Downing Street Pedestrian Mall Local Maintenance District in Council District 6.
	Council Bill 17-1119 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1120</u>	Approves a contract with Layne Inliner, LLC for \$2,718,781.08 and for one year for the rehabilitation of approximately 87,100 lineal feet of sanitary sewer mains with structural deterioration problems in Council Districts 4 and 9 (201736456).
	Council Resolution 17-1120 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1121</u>	Approves a contract with Flatiron Constructors, Inc. for \$3,021,112.17 and for ten months for storm drainage improvements to mitigate recurring flooding and to include surface restoration, concrete flatwork, asphalt and concrete paving and landscaping, located near South Glencoe Street and East Yale Avenue in Council District 4 (201736063).
	Council Resolution 17-1121 was approved by consent.
<u>17-1123</u>	Amends a contract with Softball in Denver Inc. by adding \$6,000 for a new total of \$646,000 for citywide adult softball officiating. No change to contract duration (201414659).

Council Resolution 17-1123 was approved by consent.

Minutes Land Use, Transportation & Infrastructure Committee Tuesday, October 10, 2017